
    

      

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

TO:  Arne Duncan 
  Secretary, U.S. Department of Education 
 
FROM: Susan E. Stone, CNM, DNSc, FAAN, FACNM 
  Chair, Accreditation Commission for Midwifery Education     
 
DATE:  March 5, 2013 
 
RE:  Accreditation Decisions 
 

 
The Board of Review, the body of the Accreditation Commission for Midwifery Education 
(ACME)*  that reviews nurse-midwifery and midwifery education programs and makes decisions 
regarding preaccreditation and accreditation status, met January 19 and 30, 2013.  At the 
conclusion of the meeting, the following programs received accreditation status: 
 
PROGRAM             TYPE          STATUS 

 
                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                    
 
 
                                                                                                            

 
      

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
For more information about the Accreditation Commission for Midwifery Education or  
nurse-midwifery and midwifery education programs, visit our web sites at  
 http://www.midwife.org/Accreditation   and www.midwife.org   If you have questions or require 
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact the ACME Administrative Assistant at 
(240)485-1802 or jburke@acnm.org.  Suite 1550, 8403 Colesville Road, Silver Spring, MD  20910     
 
Thank you. 
 
 
* formerly Division of Accreditation (DOA) of the American College of Nurse-Midwives (ACNM) 

Wayne State 
University 
 
 
San Diego State 
University 
 
 
TX Tech University 
Health Sciences 
Center 
 
 

 

Master’s Nurse-Midwifery Education Program   
 
 
 
Master’s Nurse-Midwifery Education Program 
 
 
 
Master’s Nurse-Midwifery Education Program  
 
 

Continued 
accreditation to 
February 2023 
 
Continued 
accreditation to 
February 2023 
 
Initial 
accreditation to 
February 2018 
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